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Dear Mr Thompson

GE Aviation Systems Australia Pty Ltd — MOE CAAS SUPPLEMENT - Approval
Part 145 Approval Certificate Number: 1-TESOB Issue 1

CASA has reviewed your application seeking approval of the MOE CAAS supplement

GE Aviation Systems Australia Pty Ltd CAAS Supplement Issue 1 dated 30 April 2015, to
accompany your Part 145 exposition, dated 30 April 2015. CASA has completed the review
of your supplement against the requirements for participation under the Technical
Arrangement (TA) for maintenance between CAAS and CASA, as described in Advisory
Circular 145-5(v1.3). This assessment has found the supplement is acceptable for the
purpose of meeting these requirements of the Technical Arrangement (TA).

Further to this approval letter, CASA will notify the CAAS designated office mentioned in
Paragraph 16 of the TA, that CASA has accepted your maintenance organisation under the
provisions of the TA. CASA will also be updating AC 145-5 to list your organisation as one
that has met the requirements for participation under the arrangement.

When releasing aeronautical products under the terms of the TA that also fall within the
scope of your CASR Part 145 approval, it is important that the procedures detailed in the
supplement are followed. In addition, you should carefully consider whether any future
changes made to your CASR Part 145 exposition, or approval, in turn affect the supplement.
The supplement should now be included in your exposition and managed using your
exposition change process.
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If you require any further information in relation to this matter please contact me on 02
6217 1534,

Yours sincerely

Peter Boyd
Executive Manager
Standards Division
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